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Hancock, Carly 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Importance: 

Hi team 

Efthymiades, Deb 
Sunday, 7 May 2017 6:00 PM 
Howson, Natalie 
Brighton, Meg; Whitten, Meredith; Whybrow, Mark 

' ' . - · ·· -· ··- .. .. . . \ 

High 

Document 56 

=Sensitive] 

Here is the detailed information - for ACT Gov schools only as the Approved Authority for those schools. 

Mark - I know you and the team will have seen similar information - it will be interesting to see whether this clarifies 
or simply confirms the work done from the higher level figures. 

If we could make sure we take a good look at this on Monday - so that any questions we have can be part of the 

( :onversation pencilled in with the Commonwealth for Tuesday.

Thanks 

Deb 
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Hancock, Carly 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Whybrow, Mark 
Tuesday, 9 May 2017 9:32 AM 
Loryman, David 

Document 63 

Subject: FW: School funding calculator (SEC=UNCLASSIFIED, DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 

Cheers 
Mark 

Mark Whybrowl Chief Finance Officer I mailto:mark.whybrow@act.gov.au 
Phone: 02 62052685 I Fax: 02 62055472 
Education I ACT Government I
Level 1 Annex, 220 Northbourne Avenue, Bradd on I GPO Box 158 Canberra ACT 2601 I
http://www.det.act.au 

( rom: Whybrew, Mark 
Sent: Tuesday ,  9 May 2017 9:11 AM 
To: Efthymiades, Deb; Scanes, Mark; Narayan, Debra 
Cc: Whitten, Meredith 
Subject: RE: School funding calculator [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED, DLM=For-Official -Use-Only] 

Thanks Deb 

Cheer s 
Mark 

Mark Whybrowl Chief Finance Officer I mailto:mark.whybrow@act.gov.au 
Phone: 02 62052685 I Fax: 02 62055472 I
Education I ACT Government I

( · qvel 1 Annex, 220 Northbourne Avenue, Braddon I GPO Box 158 Canberra ACT 2601 I
, 1ttp://www.det.act.au

From: Efthymiades, Deb
Sent: Tuesday ,  9 May 2017 8:36 AM
To: Whybrow, Mark
Cc: Whitten, Meredith
Subject: FW: School funding calculator

Hi Mark - have you and yours seen this?

D 

From: STORY, Bronwyn (mailto:Bronwyn.STORY@det.qld.gov.au] 
Sent: Monday, 8 May 2017 11:12 PM 
Cc: Kennedy, Sue {DoE) <Sue.Kennedy@education.tas.gov.au>; Widmer, Scott J 
<widmer.scott.j@edumail.vic.gov.au>; nancy.chang3@det.nsw.edu.au; Martin.Graham@det.nsw.edu.au 
<'Martin.Graham@det.nsw.edu.au'>; Martin.Graham@det.nsw.edu.au; Anna.King@nt.gov.au; Efthymiades, Deb 
<Deb.Efthymiades@act.gov.au>; Harper, Eric <eric.harper2@det.nsw.edu.au>; Metaxas, Despina D 
<metaxas.despina.d@edumail.vic.gov.au>; Feigan, Leah C <feigan.leah.c@edumail.vic.gov.au>; Piper, Amy E 

1 
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Hancock, Carly 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Whitten, Meredith 
Tuesday, 9 May 2017 6:20 PM 
Whybrew, Mark 

Document 64 

Subject: RE: School Funding information Update [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED, DLM=For-Official-Use­
Only] 

Thank you Mark 

From: Whybrow, Mark 
Sent: Tuesday, 9 May 2017 4:55 PM 
To: Howson, Natalie <Natalie.Howson@act.gov.au>; Efthymiades, Deb <Deb.Efthymiades@act.gov.au>; Brighton, 
Meg <Meg.Brighton@act.gov.au>; Whitten, Meredith <Meredith.Whitten@act.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: School Funding information Update [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED, DLM=For-Official-Use-Only) 

FYI correspondence to Daramalan parents. Is based on the school calculator and looks factual rather than alarmist. 

Cheers 
Mark 

Mark Whybrowl Chief Finance Officer I mailto:mark.wh 
Phone: 02 62052685 I Fax: 02 62055472 I 
Education I ACT Government I 
Level 1 Annex, 220 Northbourne Avenue, Braddon I GPO Box 158 Canberra ACT 2601 I 

http://www.det.act.au 

( ___

From: Dara News [mailto:Dara.News@daramalan.act.edu.au] 
Sent: Tuesday, 9 May 2017 4:08 PM 
To: Dara News 
Subject: School Funding information Update 

Dear Parents, 

As you would be aware from the announcement made by the Prime Minister last week, there are 
proposed changes to school funding that will have an impact on a number of schools in the ACT 
including Daramalan College. 

Contrary to some of the language that has been used in various discussions about school 
funding, Daramalan is not an elite nor a wealthy school. This would be true of most, if not all, 
schools in Canberra. Information on the Government's MySchools website gives a good 
overview of our socio-economic profile. In addition, you can then make comparisons with other 
schools both in Canberra and throughout Australia. Key indicators to look at include a school's 
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Hancock, Carly 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Hi all 

Document 65 

Efthymiades, Deb 
Tuesday, 9 May 2017 7:47 PM 
Howson, Natalie; Brighton, Meg; Whitten, Meredith; Whybrow, Mark; Ceramidas, Joshua; 
Paillas, Stephen 
Fwd: ACT Recurrent Fundin 2017 Federal Budget [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Please find attached the information that the CW promised to forward re tonight's budget. 

Regards 

Deb 

Deb Efthymiades 

Deputy Director General 

;stem Policy and Reform 

ACT Education Directorate 

Sent from my iPhone 
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Hancock, Carly 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Brighton, Meg 
Tuesday, 9 May 2017 8:35 PM 
Whybrow, Mark 

Document 68 

Subject: Re: Commonwealth Budget 2017-18 Update [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED, DLM=For-Official­
Use-Only] 

Thank you - I'll take a look now 

Meg Brighton I Deputy Director-General Education Directorate I 
T: +61 2 62059458 I F: +61 2 6205 9418 I E: meg.brighton@act.gov.au 
I ACT Government I Level 6, 220 Northbourne Ave Braddon I GPO Box 158 Canberra ACT 
2601 I www.det.act.gov.au 

( '1n 9 May 2017, at 8:29 pm, Whybrow, Mark <Mark.Whybrow@act.gov.au> wrote:

( 

Colleagues 

Please see attached Education Directorate's briefing on Commonwealth's 2017-18 Budget. 

The pre announcement information and official briefings has provided significantly more detail than 
the Budget papers have, and this information is included in the briefing. 

The updates in Commonwealth estimates from the MEYEFO position is consistent with the 2 May 
education announcements. 
Please note differences in changes to Commonwealth forward estimates from the announced 
impact on the new Commonwealth funding model are due to the following issues: 

• Budget provided on financial year - Education funding announcement based on school year
• Budget includes Commonwealth estimates for enrolment movements - announcement

based on no changes in enrolment

The increase of universal access funding is $9m for the 2018 extension. 

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
� Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

<Dot Points - Commonwealth Budget.doc> 

<Attachment 1 - 2017-18 Commonwealth Budget Update.xlsx> 

<Attachment 2 - Commonwealth Funding over the next 10 years.pd£> 
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Hancock, Carly 

From: Whybrow, Mark 
Sent: Tuesday, 9 May 2017 8:35 PM 
To: Whybrow, Mark; Howson, Natalie; Brighton, Meg; Efthymiade�, Deb; Paillas, Stephen; 

Vigor, Catriona; Ceramidas, Joshua 
Cc: Hancock, Carly; Parker, Megan 
Subject: RE: Commonwealth Budget 2017-18 Update [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED, DLM=For-Official­

Attachments: 

Please see attached update provided by commwealth 

Cheers 
Mark 

Mark Whybrow I Chief Finance Officer I mailto:mark.whybrow@act.gov.au 
Phone: 02 62052685 I Fax: 02 62055472 I

( du cation I ACT Government I
Level 1 Annex, 220 Northbourne Avenue, Braddon I GPO Box 158 Canberra ACT 2601 I
http://www.det.act.au 

From: Whybrow, Mark 
Sent: Tuesday, 9 May 2017 8:30 PM 
To: Howson, Natalie; Brighton, Meg; Efthymiades, Deb; Paillas, Stephen; Vigor, Catriona; Ceramidas, Joshua 
Cc: Hancock, early; Parker, Megan 
Subject: Commonwealth Budget 2017-18 Update [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED, DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 

Colleagues 

Please see attached Education Directorate's briefing on Commonwealth's 2017-18 Budget. 

The pre announcement information and official briefings has provided significantly more detail than the Budget 
papers have, and this information is included in the briefing. 

( ,e updates in Commonwealth estimates from the MEYEFO position is consistent with the 2 May education 
announcements. 
Please note differences in changes to Commonwealth forward estimates from the announced impact on the new 
Commonwealth funding model are due to the following issues: 

• Budget provided on financial year - Education funding announcement based on school year 
• Budget includes Commonwealth estimates for enrolment movements - announcement based on no

changes in enrolment

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
Tuesday, 9 May 2017 8:45 PM 
Whybrow, Mark 

Document 70 

Re: Commonwealth Budget 2017-18 Update [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED, DLM=For-Official­
Use-Only] 

Nice job Mark and team, thanks 

Deb Efthymiades 
Deputy Director General 
System Policy and Reform 
ACT Education Directorate 

Sent from my iPhone 

( n 9 May 2017, at 8:29 pm, Whybrow, Mark <Mark.Whybrow@act.gov.au> wrote: 

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
• Budget includes Commonwealth estimates for enrolment movements • announcement

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
http ://www.det.act.au 
� Please consider the environment before printing this email_. 

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

For your information. 

Whitten, Meredith 
Tuesday, 9 May 2017 10:02 PM 
Whybrow, Mark 
FW: 2017-18 Commonwealth Budget Brief[DLM=Sensitive] 
2017-18 Federal Budget Night Brief v2.doc 

High 

Meredith Whitten I Deputy Director-General I 
. . 

Phone 620 70384 I 
Business Services Division I Education Directorate I ACT Government

Document 71 

Level 1 Annex 220 Northbourne Avenue Braddon ACT 2601 I GPO Box 158 Canberra ACT 2601 I www.act.gov.au 

www.det.act.gov.au I Facebook I Twitter I Pinterest I Linkedln I Google+ 

From: Howson, Natalie 
Sent: Tuesday, 9 May 2017 9:44 PM 
To: BERRY <BERRY@act.gov.au>; Paillas, Stephen <Stephen.Paillas@act.gov.au>; Ceramidas, Joshua 
<Joshua.Ceramidas@act.gov.au>; Brighton, Meg <Meg.Brighton@act.gov.au>; Efthymiades, Deb 
<Deb.Efthymiades@act.gov.au>; Whitten, Meredith <Meredith.Whitten@act.gov.au> 
Cc: Abbott, Janet <Janet.Abbott@act.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: 2017-18 Commonwealth Budget Brief [DLM=Sensitive] 
Importance: High 

FYI 

Natalie Howson l�ducation Directorate I ACT Government 
( ·. 02 6205 9158 1 ........ E: natalie.howson@act.gov.au 

Level 6, 220 Northbourne Ave Braddon I GPO Box 158 Canberra ACT 2601 I www.det.act.gov.au 

I acknowledge the traditional custodians of the lands and waters where we live and work and pay my 

respects to elders past, presentand future. 

From: Beaumont, Andrew 
Sent: Tuesday, 9 May 2017 9:38 PM 
To: Rayner, Jennifer; Cook, Michael; Paviour, Mark 
Cc: Heath, Kylie; Verden, Jo; Nicol, David; Leigh, Kathy; Doran, Karen; Miners, Stephen; Blount, Wilhelmina; Vigor, 
Catriona; #CMTEDD, Macroeconomic; Engele, Sam; Dawes, David; De'Ath, Michael; Feely, Nicole (Health); Howson, 
Natalie; Playford, Alison; Ponton, Ben; Thomas, Emma; Power, Leanne; Cox, Ian; Masters, Nicole; Croke, Leesa; 
Cumming, Jon; Overton-Clarke, Bronwen; Perkins, Anita; Keogh, Geoff; Chakma, Smita 
Subject: 2017-18 Commonwealth Budget Brief [DLM=Sensitive] 
Importance: High 

Dear Jen, Michael and Mark, 

Please find attached a Brief on the 2017-18 Commonwealth Budget and its impacts on the ACT. 
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Hancock, Carly 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Whitten, Meredith 
Wednesday, 10 May 2017 8:27 AM 
Whybrow, Mark 

Document 73 

Subject: RE: Commonwealth Budget 2017-18 Update [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED, DLM=For-Official­
Use-Only] 

Mark 

Would you please also send me the 8.30pm brief too. 

With thanks 

Meredith Whitten I Deputy Director-General I
Phone 620 70384 I 

Business Services Division I Education Directorate I ACT Government

( 
•.evel 1 Annex 220 Northbourne Avenue Braddon ACT 2601 I GPO Box 158 Canberra ACT 2601 I www.act.gov.au
1 www.det.act.gov.au I Facebook I Twitter I Pinterest I Linkedln I Google+ 

( 

From: Whybrow, Mark 
Sent: Wednesday, 10 May 2017 8:22 AM 
To: Whitten, Meredith <Meredith.Whitten@act.gov.au> 
Subject: Fwd: Commonwealth Budget 2017-18 Update [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED, DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Whybrow, Mark" <Ma�k.Whybrow@act.gov.au> 
Date: 9 May 2017 at 8:35:25 pm AEST 
To: "Whybrow, Mark" <Mark.Whybrow@act.gov.au>, "Howson, Natalie" 
<Natalie.Howson@act.gov.au>, "Brighton, Meg" <Meg.Brighton@act.gov.au>, "Efthymiades, Deb" 
<Deb.Efthymiades@act.gov.au>, "Paillas, Stephen" <Stephen.Paillas@act.gov.au>, "Vigor, Catriona" 
<Catriona.Vigor@act.gov.au>, "Ceramidas, Joshua" <Joshua.Ceramidas@act.gov.au> 
Cc: "Hancock, Carly" <Carly.Hancock@act.gov.au>, "Parker, Megan" <Megan.Parker@act.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Commonwealth Budget 2017-18 Update [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED, DLM=For-Official-Use­

Only) 

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

1 114 of 247



115 of 247



Document 74

116 of 247



117 of 247



118 of 247



Hancock, Carly 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Hancock, Carly 
Wednesday, 10 May 2017 8:44 AM 
Scanes, Mark; Narayan, Debra 

Document 75 

Subject: FW: Commonwealth Budget 2017-18 Update [SEC==UNCLASSIFIED, DLM==For-Official­
Use-Only] 

Attachments: Dot Points - Commonwealth Budget.doc; Attachment 1 -2017-18 Commonwealth Budget 
Update.xlsx; Attachment 2 - Commonwealth Funding over the next 10 years.pdf 

FYI 

Carly Hancock I A/g Finance and Office Administrator 
Phone: +61 2 6205 5475 I Email: carly.hancock@act.gov.au 
Strategic Finance I Education Directorate I ACT Government 
Level 1 Annexe 220 Northbourne Avenue I GPO Box 158 Canberra ACT 2601 I www.det.act.gov.au 

From: Whybrow, Mark 
Sent: Tuesday, 9 May 2017 8:30 PM 
·'>: Howson, Natalie; Brighton, Meg; Efthymiades, Deb; Paillas, Stephen; Vigor, Catriona; Ceramidas, Joshua

... c: Hancock, Carly; Parker, Megan
Subject: Commonwealth Budget 2017-18 Update (SEC=UNCLASSIFIED, DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

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

The updates in Commonwealth estimates from the MEYEFO position is consistent with the 2 May education 
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
Level 1 Annex, 220 Northbourne Avenue,· Bradd on I GPO Box 158 Canberra ACT 2601 I 
http://www.det.act.au 
� Please consider the environment before.printing this email. 

1 119 of 247



120 of 247



121 of 247



122 of 247



123 of 247



124 of 247



125 of 247



126 of 247



127 of 247



128 of 247


	Blank Page



